State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OBK BOULEVARD'
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0856 7!
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DATE : MAY 31, 2001 q O
TO: DIRECTCR, DIVISION OF RECCRDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: ‘DIVISICN OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (HAWKINS)/ €L$
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS, F. T v, W
b s i Ko
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
AGENDA : 06/12/01 - CONSENT AGENDA

- PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: (010519.RCM

Please place the following Regquest for Approval of Transfer of

Control of an Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the
consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO. 010519-TI - Request for approval of intracorporate

transfer of control of IDT America Corp. (holder of IXC Certificate
No. 3581) from IDT Corporation to IDT Teleccm, Inc.

NOTE: IDT America will become an indirect subsidiary of IDT,

rather than a direct subsidiary. Also, IDT America will continue
to operate under the same certificate and tariff.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter
pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.33, Florida Statutes.
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